(Courtesy Translation)

National Administrative Documents Subject to Customs Control 

for CEPA Goods into the Mainland

Documents needed for import declaration for CEPA goods into the Mainland can mainly be classified into two categories: documents containing basic data of the goods, and documents required for the implementation of trade control policies and regulations, they are namely as follow :-

1. Data related to the buying and selling, and packaging of goods: invoices, packing lists, bill of lading, proof of payment, contracts, certificate of origin, etc.

2. National admininstrative documents: declaration documents are needed to be presented for specific goods at the time of customs clearance, however, not all the goods under the CEPA are required to provide such documents, and relevant information can be consulted in the column regarding the “national administrative documents”in the website of our department. The website sites of the departments responsibile for the issuance of these documents are listed below for reference:- 

· General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine
www.aqsiq.gov.cn

· The State Food and Drug Administration
www.sfda.gov.cn

· Ministry of Commerce
www.mofcom.gov.cn

· Ministry of Environmental Protection

www.mep.gov.cn

· Ministry of Agriculture

www.agri.gov.cn

· General Administration of Press and Publication

www.gapp.gov.cn

· People’s Bank of China

www.pbc.gov.cn

· General Administration of Customs

www.customs.gov.cn

· Endangered Species Import and Export Management Office 

www.cites.gov.cn

· The Zhuhai CEPA Website
www.zhuhai-trade.gov.cn/cepa/index.htm

· China Quality Certification Centre
www.cqc.com.cn
